KILGORE COLLEGE

1100 Broadway
Kilgore, Texas
75662-3204
www.kilgore.edu

March 27, 2025

RE: CSP FY24-FAC10 Landscaping Beautification Project

Kilgore College will not be moving forward with the landscape bid process. We had not
anticipated costs to come in at the level they did, so we are having to step back and
reevaluate what we can get done in-house.

We appreciate your interest in Kilgore College and the dedication of the individuals in
your organization who prepared your proposal.

If I can be of further assistance, you may contact me at the telephone number or email
listed below.

Sincerely,

Betsy Hansard

Director Procurement Services & Strategic Support
Kilgore College

108 Choice St.

Kilgore, TX 75662-3204

Office: (903) 983-8105

Email: bhansard@kilgore.edu

EDUCATION WORKS.
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